Justine Cherne

From: Brown, W. Scott [sbrown@velaw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 10:29 AM
To: Justine Cherne

Subject: Fort Bend County Toll Road Authority
Attachments: 2827888.pdf

Dear Justine:

You might recall that in 2009 we filed the Section 8 & 15 Affidavit that was necessary to maintain the
registration of the FBCTRA'’s Shield Logo, as shown in the attached Trademark Office document.

The registration is now up for renewal, with the deadline being March 30, 2014. Please let me know if
you would like for us to prepare and file the Application for Renewal. The cost will be approximately
$1,750.00, which includes the $1,000.00 governmental filing fee. After this renewal, the registration
will be valid for ten additional years, and can be renewed at the end of the ten year term and
subsequent ten year terms.

Please let me know how FBCTRA would like for us to proceed.
With best regards,

Scott

W. Scott Brown

Coungsl

Vinson & Elkins LLP
AW

7 Uaet, Suite 2500

Houston, TX 77002-67640

Tol+1.713.758 1105

Mobile 417133034708

i sbrown@velaw.com

Treasury Circular 230 Disclosure: To the extent this communication contains any statement regarding federal taxes,
that statement was not written or intended to be used, and it cannot be used, by any person (i) as a basis for
avoilding
federal tax penalties that may be imposed on that person, or (ii) to promote, market or recommend to another party
any transaction or matter addressed herein.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. This email is

intended to be reviewed by only the individual or organization named above. If you are not the intended recipient or
an

authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying
of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein is prohibited. If you have received
this

email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system.
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Trademarks > Trademark Electronic Search System (TESS)

TESS was last updated on Tue Jan 28 03:20:43 EST 2014

m NeEw User | STRUCTURED nowst it [SEARCH OG HELP

Please logout when you are done to release system resources allocated for you.

Record 1 out of 1

( Use the "Back” button of the Internet Browser to

return to TESS)

Goods and IC 036. US 100 101 102. G & S: highway toll collection senices. FIRST USE: 20020000. FIRST USE IN

Services COMMERCE: 20020000

IC 037. US 100 103 106. G & S: construction and maintenance of highways, bridges and toll roads.
FIRST USE: 20020000. FIRST USE IN COMMERCE: 20020000

Mark

Drawing (2) DESIGN ONLY

Code

Design 01.01.03 - Star - a single star with five points

Search 01.01.07 - Comets; Stars with tails or comets

Code 24.01.02 - Shields or crests with figurative elements contained therein or superimposed thereon
26.13.21 - Quadrilaterals that are completely or partially shaded

Serial

Number 78200177

Filing Date January 6, 2003

Current

Basis La

Original

Filing Basis 1A

Published

for January 6, 2004

Opposition

Registration 2827888

Number

Registration

Date March 30, 2004

http:/ftess2.uspto.g ovbin/showfield?f=doc&state=4810:6q kut.2.1
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Owner (REGISTRANT) Fort Bend County Toll Road Authority CORPORATION TEXAS 1600 Highway 6, Suite
170 Sugar Land TEXAS 77478

Attorney'of W. Scott Brown

Record

Description The mark consists of a shield with a blue background, outlined in red, containing a red swoosh, and white

of Mark star at the end of the swoosh. Color is an element of the mark. The mark is a background design used in
connection with the Applicant's word marks in accordance with TMEP 1202.11.

Type of  SERVICE MARK

Mark

Register PRINCIPAL

Affidavit  oe ot 15, SECT 8 (6-YR).

Text

Live/Dead

Indicator LIVE
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